September 16, 1965

Ryder Scott Management Company
922 8th Strest
Wichita Falls, Texas

Re. H. Jo 1oe Fedaral #‘b H,
25-165-308, Square Lake
Pool, Eddy County, N.M,

Gentlemen?

Enclosed pleass find your Form C-10i for the above-
rentioned well, Please show the perforations, PeB.T.D.
and casing shoe. In Sestion V you show actual production
40 barrels during the test, in the break down 20 barrels
of oil and a trace of water. It appears an error has been
made.

Further, since this well wae drilled with Hotary tools,
1t will be necessary for you to submit three (3) notarised
tabulaticen of Deviation Surveys.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOE

M, L, Armstrong
Supervisor, Distriot Ko, II
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